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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 09 November 2023 11:18

To: OTP CAR lIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV

Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: Order for Information - Impact of developments in the case of The Prosecutor v. Maxime

Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka (ICC-01/14-01/22)
Dear Prosecution,

The Chamber notes the ‘Notice of Withdrawal of the Charges against Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka’ (ICC-
01/14-01/22-275) filed by the Prosecution on 16 October 2023 and, in particular, the Prosecution’s indication that
‘several critical witnesses are unavailable to testify’ including ‘insider witnesses who provide critical information
regarding the charges against Mr Mokom.’

The Chamber further notes that a number of the Prosecution witnesses expected to testify in the present case are
Anti-Balaka insiders (P-2232, P-2251, P-0884, and P-1339). The Chamber requests an update as to whether the
circumstances impacting the Prosecution case in The Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka is anticipated
to impact also on the presentation of evidence in the case against Mr Said.

Kind regards,

Trial Chamber VI



